From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 6/9/2014 9:00:32 PM

To: Cho, Raymond (Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Electric Emergency Response/Management Plan

Raymond,

I'm sorry for the delay in responding. I'm still tracking that one down and should have information in the morning.

Thanks,
Meredith

>0On Jun 9, 2014, at 3:52 PM, "Cho, Raymond" <Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>

> Understood. Thanks Meredith.

>

> Also, pursuant to GO 166 Standard 12, has PG&E provided performance benchmarking for major outages and
measured events? If so, please provide that to me as well.

>

> Thanks,
>

> Raymond Cho
>415.703.2236

> raymond.cho@cpuc.ca.gov
>

> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
> Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 3:10 PM
> To: Cho, Raymond

> Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Electric Emergency Response/Management Plan
>

> CONFIDENTIAL
>

> Raymond,
>

> Attached is the confidential version of the plan, which is not for distribution.
>

> Thanks,

> Meredith

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0642510


mailto:Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov

